From: Yu. Olivia, EMNRD

To: “Baker, Larry"; Mann. Ryan

Cc: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Shell GA State # 2 illegal dumping of produced water
Date: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 1:34:00 PM
Attachments: 1RP5203_initialC-141.pdf

Mr. Baker:

As you already mentioned during the initial notification call on September 19, 2018, the release occurred in an area with shallow
groundwater. Please address this release as high priority.

Please be advised that
1. Dated, geo-referenced photo documentation for verification that the initial response activities have been employed to
contain the release are necessary.
2. Per 19.15.29.13 NMAC, regulations of corresponding agencies supersede NMOCD’s.

The 1RP for this incident is
| 5203 | 9/25/2018 | A | Apache Shell GA State #2 30-025-06131 20S-37E-16M 9/17/2018

Please remember to include this 1RP identifier to all communications. Revised NMAC 19.15.29 was effective on August 14, 2018.
Delineate and remediate per regulation. Mind the timelines for submittal of requisite information.

Please be advised that NMOCD recommends a completed site characterization/delineation report be reviewed or approved by
NMOCD BEFORE any significant remediation work towards closure.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |

Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 25,2018 11:30 AM

To: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>;, Mann, Ryan
<rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] FW: Shell GA State # 2 illegal dumping of produced water

All,

Attached is the initial C-141 for the release at the Shell GA State # 2. Please let me know if you have any questions or wish to
discuss. Thanks and have a good day.
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From: Baker, Larry

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 5:13 PM

To: 'Griswold, Jim, EMNRD' <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Shell GA State # 2 illegal dumping of produced water

Mr. Griswold,

My intent was not to mislead you on whom the responsible party (Apache Corporation) but did what to emphasis that the event
was illegal activity caused by an unaffiliated party. Apache Corporation will comply with 19.15.29 NMAC. Please let me know if you
have any questions or wish to discuss. Thanks and have a good day.

ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN SR
direct 575-393-7106 ext 1523 | Cell 432-631-6982

APACHE CORPORATION

2350 W. MARLAND BLVD
HOBBS , NM 88240

From: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD [mailto:Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 4:45 PM

To: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Shell GA State # 2 illegal dumping of produced water

Bruce,

OCD rules state the responsible party is the operator meaning the person who manages a lease’s development. It does not mean
“an unaffiliated third party”. Please comply with provisions of 19.15.29 NMAC.

Jim Griswold

Environmental Bureau Chief

Qil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
505.476.3465

email: jim.griswold@state.nm.us

From: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker hecorp.com
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 3:47 PM
To: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Subject: Shell GA State # 2 illegal dumping of produced water
All,
Apache Corporation has discovered that an unaffiliated third party truck has illegally unloaded an unknown volume of what appears

to be produced water off the plug and abandoned well Shell GA State #002 (API 30-025-06131). GPS 32.5667572 -103.2639694 UL
M Section 16 20S 37E. Thanks and have a good day.

ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN SR
direct 575-393-7106 ext 1523 | Cell 432-631-6982
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APACHE CORPORATION

2350 W. MARLAND BLVD
HOBBS , NM 88240

ApacheCorp.com | LinkedIn | Eacebook | Twitter | StockTwits | YouTube

WARNING EXTERNAL EMALIL: This email is from an external source. Do not click links or open attachments without
positive sender verification of purpose. Never enter Username, Password or sensitive information on linked pages from this
email. If you are unsure about the message, please contact the ServiceDesk for assistance.


https://clicktime.symantec.com/a/1/P9YQq8tMeVkw_mpWwvqPMrtFP_rZWGFvqhj6NEpTbdY=?d=iGqMdajRUt2d9pm__3cNJuFGZNM3jrYhyFY4Uy7D9IRBfejSGGhPKPdd7kBvqPYvx6wMovoqrPZZP7FCnbCcmTqgIBss3IlMhzA3PODVMbTD_V9TGRIp-MiLzIXBjal9_gAkit5VuQCbBLNj-tDVrv2jdWtBu_hJIJg5IP6z_TIYj-ooveP7D2Bbeq9vGwBQWXq0d_q3DDGOWo23VcX-yfLjE6ScEl8yX5XIuNSXruqNTVvHs0wQWRJIA-hDTdjQUrRHDlP8JxTKng75whqZZzVV3cEh3XAp2_5dvchrMB3HMT3c29uq9JPY0uYSNwUPWIZNdkJ93aZkxt_rYgMUVjWoBe14tVNd2RzicFTqGs8ycfoQKCVdiiAFTg-g743OUY-8eFpPvPSWCka_RJK0Ak5D6akxfQ09rSN0IhfCOvg%3D&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.apachecorp.com%2F
https://clicktime.symantec.com/a/1/AbEJCwAt1yODpG7PzTlDimv1dkWM2Wjy4D8-fkXrBcs=?d=iGqMdajRUt2d9pm__3cNJuFGZNM3jrYhyFY4Uy7D9IRBfejSGGhPKPdd7kBvqPYvx6wMovoqrPZZP7FCnbCcmTqgIBss3IlMhzA3PODVMbTD_V9TGRIp-MiLzIXBjal9_gAkit5VuQCbBLNj-tDVrv2jdWtBu_hJIJg5IP6z_TIYj-ooveP7D2Bbeq9vGwBQWXq0d_q3DDGOWo23VcX-yfLjE6ScEl8yX5XIuNSXruqNTVvHs0wQWRJIA-hDTdjQUrRHDlP8JxTKng75whqZZzVV3cEh3XAp2_5dvchrMB3HMT3c29uq9JPY0uYSNwUPWIZNdkJ93aZkxt_rYgMUVjWoBe14tVNd2RzicFTqGs8ycfoQKCVdiiAFTg-g743OUY-8eFpPvPSWCka_RJK0Ak5D6akxfQ09rSN0IhfCOvg%3D&u=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttp-3A__www.linkedin.com_company_apache-2Dcorporation%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DdbuucrGls9xXk6Z5aWDgzQ%26r%3DbhTyka8Jnva1WGpZhi63j83ilRSlUBr3E_uWl9VT2G0%26m%3DCJrh_CPkuZ81ygyYKz7NUwleKgpvJpaJIxu7jR67YSA%26s%3Dqflix9UxPN9UadwX8jZapdP3sEJ8jHtTQ30LHfwNgkw%26e%3D
https://clicktime.symantec.com/a/1/jJZR_0XDxGsNIBRS0IverVa4bZ6P55M4SLbv7C6xwbk=?d=iGqMdajRUt2d9pm__3cNJuFGZNM3jrYhyFY4Uy7D9IRBfejSGGhPKPdd7kBvqPYvx6wMovoqrPZZP7FCnbCcmTqgIBss3IlMhzA3PODVMbTD_V9TGRIp-MiLzIXBjal9_gAkit5VuQCbBLNj-tDVrv2jdWtBu_hJIJg5IP6z_TIYj-ooveP7D2Bbeq9vGwBQWXq0d_q3DDGOWo23VcX-yfLjE6ScEl8yX5XIuNSXruqNTVvHs0wQWRJIA-hDTdjQUrRHDlP8JxTKng75whqZZzVV3cEh3XAp2_5dvchrMB3HMT3c29uq9JPY0uYSNwUPWIZNdkJ93aZkxt_rYgMUVjWoBe14tVNd2RzicFTqGs8ycfoQKCVdiiAFTg-g743OUY-8eFpPvPSWCka_RJK0Ak5D6akxfQ09rSN0IhfCOvg%3D&u=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttps-3A__www.facebook.com_ApacheCorporation%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DdbuucrGls9xXk6Z5aWDgzQ%26r%3DbhTyka8Jnva1WGpZhi63j83ilRSlUBr3E_uWl9VT2G0%26m%3DCJrh_CPkuZ81ygyYKz7NUwleKgpvJpaJIxu7jR67YSA%26s%3DNZCMud8wRFm_kyMVWR69SEz5A7mz6oWZMkKKk38VT54%26e%3D
https://clicktime.symantec.com/a/1/8Gz5dQaTbEMqmKMWQgICD8Fxf5cZC8vpVAHvjqsDE8g=?d=iGqMdajRUt2d9pm__3cNJuFGZNM3jrYhyFY4Uy7D9IRBfejSGGhPKPdd7kBvqPYvx6wMovoqrPZZP7FCnbCcmTqgIBss3IlMhzA3PODVMbTD_V9TGRIp-MiLzIXBjal9_gAkit5VuQCbBLNj-tDVrv2jdWtBu_hJIJg5IP6z_TIYj-ooveP7D2Bbeq9vGwBQWXq0d_q3DDGOWo23VcX-yfLjE6ScEl8yX5XIuNSXruqNTVvHs0wQWRJIA-hDTdjQUrRHDlP8JxTKng75whqZZzVV3cEh3XAp2_5dvchrMB3HMT3c29uq9JPY0uYSNwUPWIZNdkJ93aZkxt_rYgMUVjWoBe14tVNd2RzicFTqGs8ycfoQKCVdiiAFTg-g743OUY-8eFpPvPSWCka_RJK0Ak5D6akxfQ09rSN0IhfCOvg%3D&u=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttp-3A__twitter.com_apachecorp%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DdbuucrGls9xXk6Z5aWDgzQ%26r%3DbhTyka8Jnva1WGpZhi63j83ilRSlUBr3E_uWl9VT2G0%26m%3DCJrh_CPkuZ81ygyYKz7NUwleKgpvJpaJIxu7jR67YSA%26s%3DMWwcuHcFUvKhRP_kTpZcaajaUnT9xZC3a1i4-Jslk80%26e%3D
https://clicktime.symantec.com/a/1/0g_mFKeZ7Na0pg2cgKwAe_8QVB9zOKEnir1DtR_gfT4=?d=iGqMdajRUt2d9pm__3cNJuFGZNM3jrYhyFY4Uy7D9IRBfejSGGhPKPdd7kBvqPYvx6wMovoqrPZZP7FCnbCcmTqgIBss3IlMhzA3PODVMbTD_V9TGRIp-MiLzIXBjal9_gAkit5VuQCbBLNj-tDVrv2jdWtBu_hJIJg5IP6z_TIYj-ooveP7D2Bbeq9vGwBQWXq0d_q3DDGOWo23VcX-yfLjE6ScEl8yX5XIuNSXruqNTVvHs0wQWRJIA-hDTdjQUrRHDlP8JxTKng75whqZZzVV3cEh3XAp2_5dvchrMB3HMT3c29uq9JPY0uYSNwUPWIZNdkJ93aZkxt_rYgMUVjWoBe14tVNd2RzicFTqGs8ycfoQKCVdiiAFTg-g743OUY-8eFpPvPSWCka_RJK0Ak5D6akxfQ09rSN0IhfCOvg%3D&u=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttp-3A__stocktwits.com_symbol_APA-3Fq-3DAPA%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DdbuucrGls9xXk6Z5aWDgzQ%26r%3DbhTyka8Jnva1WGpZhi63j83ilRSlUBr3E_uWl9VT2G0%26m%3DCJrh_CPkuZ81ygyYKz7NUwleKgpvJpaJIxu7jR67YSA%26s%3DTSnDafC3kcpf6YZgXm_EYn2McfIcRQwBiSUOZLfqVWI%26e%3D
https://clicktime.symantec.com/a/1/g4ynxkaMiOSmOq23_H3IwHKfj-lhOhDioM1S_XIQfU0=?d=iGqMdajRUt2d9pm__3cNJuFGZNM3jrYhyFY4Uy7D9IRBfejSGGhPKPdd7kBvqPYvx6wMovoqrPZZP7FCnbCcmTqgIBss3IlMhzA3PODVMbTD_V9TGRIp-MiLzIXBjal9_gAkit5VuQCbBLNj-tDVrv2jdWtBu_hJIJg5IP6z_TIYj-ooveP7D2Bbeq9vGwBQWXq0d_q3DDGOWo23VcX-yfLjE6ScEl8yX5XIuNSXruqNTVvHs0wQWRJIA-hDTdjQUrRHDlP8JxTKng75whqZZzVV3cEh3XAp2_5dvchrMB3HMT3c29uq9JPY0uYSNwUPWIZNdkJ93aZkxt_rYgMUVjWoBe14tVNd2RzicFTqGs8ycfoQKCVdiiAFTg-g743OUY-8eFpPvPSWCka_RJK0Ak5D6akxfQ09rSN0IhfCOvg%3D&u=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3Dhttp-3A__www.youtube.com_user_ApacheCorp%26d%3DDwMFAg%26c%3DdbuucrGls9xXk6Z5aWDgzQ%26r%3DbhTyka8Jnva1WGpZhi63j83ilRSlUBr3E_uWl9VT2G0%26m%3DCJrh_CPkuZ81ygyYKz7NUwleKgpvJpaJIxu7jR67YSA%26s%3DK52Jp3BtfSavrZBY_9myebQvt9Ky5NVTcxQLgARyl1Y%26e%3D

